
From:   Wentzel, Steve J.
Sent:   Tuesday, June 3, 2025 4:39 PM
To:     Wills, Heidi D.
Cc:     VanHorn, Lela D.; Ward, Emily G.; Hall, R. Matthew; Lossick, Andrea L.
Subject:        RE: Big Trucks Purchase 2025 - Approval Request

I approve this purchase.

From: Wills, Heidi D.  
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 10:50 AM 
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov> 
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. 
Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov> 
Subject: Big Trucks Purchase 2025 - Approval Request

Steve & Andrea,

Street Maintenance is requesting the Director’s approval to purchase the following heavy-duty vehicles 
as part of the planned Snow & Ice Equipment replacement plan as noted below and in the attached 
quotes: 

* (2) Live-body tandem axle wing plow diesel dump trucks (one-for-one trades once
delivered): 2 @ $378,484 = $   756,968
* (2) Regular body tandem axle regular plow diesel dump trucks (one-for-one trades once
delivered): 2 @ $311,843 = $   623,686
* (6) Regular body single axle regular plow diesel dump trucks (one-for-one trades once
delivered): 6 @ $290,533 = $1,743,198
* Total

10 =  $3,123,852

Thank you

~Heidi
HEIDI D. WILLS

PURCHASING COORDINATOR 
OFFICE OF SUPPORT SERVICES
111 N. Front Street
4th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: 614.645.0436
HDWills@columbus.gov
www.columbus.gov

From: Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:21 AM 
To: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov> 
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov> 
Subject: Big Trucks Purchase Request

Good morning,



Requesting the purchase of the following trucks from our current UTC. 

* (2) Live-body tandem axle wing plow diesel dump trucks
* (2) Regular body tandem axle regular plow diesel dump trucks
* (6) Regular body single axle regular plow diesel dump trucks

The brass tags to turn in are tbd currently. Please let me know if you need anything further. 

Respectfully,

R. Matthew
Hall

Inventory Control Manager
Division of Infrastructure Management

1881 E. 25th Ave. Columbus OH, 43219
(614) 645-7985 Office
(614) 403-1185 Cell
rmhall@columbus.gov
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